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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    11 OLD BALMVILLE ROAD 
PROJECT NO.:   18-18 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 84, BLOCK 5, LOT 26 
REVIEW DATE:   30 NOVEMBER 2018 
MEETING DATE:   6 DECEMMBER 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:   PITINGARO & DOETSCH 

 
1.  The 28 November 2018 submission identifies that lighting plans will be provided with future 

submissions.  Lighting plans should be provided prior to circulation to the Orange County 
Planning Department.  
 

2. The parking calculations are identified as providing parking for 80- employees and 10 client 
parking spaces.  Ken Wersted’s comments regarding the parking calculations based on office 
square footage versus total employee count should be received.  
 

3. The Applicant’s were requested to discuss the need for fire suppression systems within the 
structure.  It is unclear if this has been resolved with the Code Compliance Office. 
 

4. The Landscape Plan will be reviewed by the Planning Board’s Landscape Architecture 
consultant, however the parking area as proposed is devoid of any landscaping.  Landscaping 
should address the rear parking area, stormwater management facilities.  
 

5. Dumpster enclosure should be addressed on the plans submitted. 
 

6. Proposed catch basin #4 has a transposition error. 
 

7. The Applicant’s representative are requested to evaluate the discharge from the proposed 
catch basin #4 into the stormwater pond as a 6.6 foot elevation difference within the pond 
exists. 
 

8. The Applicant’s representative are requested to evaluate fencing of the proposed pond based 
on stormwater depth in the model. 
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9. Reference to the Section, Block and Lot differ between the SWPPP and the Plan Sheets.  

 
10. A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) has been prepared utilizing a Type II Storm 

Distribution.  A Type III Storm Distribution should be utilized in the Town of Newburgh. 
 

11. The SWPP identifies the implementation of a bio-retention system and the plan sheets detail a 
bio-retention system. A bio-retention system is not depicted or included in the stormwater 
design plans.  Bio-retention systems are designed as an infiltration practice which does not 
appear on the plans. 
 

12. Page 6 identifies existing soils on the site.  These soils are not consistent with the soils 
mapping provided in Appendix A.  The soils delineated on page 6 identify 83.2% of the site 
having Class A soils which would be conducive to infiltration practices.  This should be 
clarified. 
 

13. The SWPPP identifies a sediment forebay being incorporated into the plans prior to entering 
the stormwater pond.  No sediment forebay appears on the plans or in the model. 
 

14. Pre development areas identify Hydrologic Soil Group B while soils mapping for the site 
identifies Mardin soils on the site which are in Hydrologic Soil Group C  
 

15. The stormwater model identifies a discharge from the detention pond facility at elevation 190.  
The lowest elevation on the site is elevation 192, with that contour running off the site.  This 
should be evaluated by the Applicant’s representative. 
 

16. The point discharge from the detention pond directs flow towards an off site area which 
appears to be Interstate 84 right-of –way.  The location of where this point discharge enters a 
natural water course should be identified. 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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